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THE U.K. CENTRE FOR ECONOMIC AND ENVIRONMENTAL DEVELOPMENT

CEED

12 UPPER BELGRAVE STREET
LONDON SW1X 8BA ENGLAND
TELEPHONE: 01-245 6440/1

D C B Morris Esgq

Private Secretary to the

Prime Minister

10 Downing Street

London ]

SWI1A 2AA 16th May 1989

Dear Dominic

Thank you for your letter of 9th May. I am naturally very
pleased that the Prime Minister has agreed to take forward our
brief discussion before lunch at the global warming seminar.

Looking at my schedule over the next two months, I find that I
am out of town from 9th-14th June.*® Obviously I have other
appointments but I will, if necessary, reschedule these. I am
happy to come to Downing Street any time of the day at the
Prime Minister's convenience.

I am also wondering if it would help to focus the discussion if
I were to send a short list of points for the Prime Minister's
consideration beforehand.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely

David R Cope
Director
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